
From: FISHER, Astrid Astrid.Fisher@fultonhogan.com
Subject: SH60, Ruby Bay Bypass: Overnight closures continue for median barrier repairs

Date: 14 November 2024 at 10:46 AM
To:

Kia ora,
 
Unfortunately, crews were unable to complete repairs needed to the median barriers last week.
Therefore, work will continue between Sunday 24 and Wednesday 27 November. During
that that time, State Highway 60, Ruby Bay Bypass will be closed nightly, again from 7pm to
5am.
 
Road safety is a priority, and the repairs must be completed to ensure the median barriers
continue to keep everyone safe. It means further overnight road closures are required. We aim
to complete this work in one night but may need up to three nights to complete the job. We
apologise for any inconvenience this may cause road users and residents.
 
Please see more attached and please do be in touch if you have any questions or concerns.
 
Ngā mihi nui,
 
Astrid Fisher | Communications Manager | Fulton Hogan Ltd | 121 Bolt Road |
Private Bag 1, Nelson Mail Centre, Nelson, 7042, New Zealand | Mobile +64 27
239 0369 | Web www.fultonhogan.com

 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------
Fulton Hogan is a dynamic, diversified contracting company active in New Zealand,
Australia and the Pacific Basin. Constituent divisions represent a broad range of 
products and services in the roading, quarrying and civil construction sector, 
and hold strong positions in their respective markets. http://www.fultonhogan.com 

Get on the Road to Success. For career opportunities within Fulton Hogan navigate
to http://www.fultonhogancareers.com 

Fulton Hogan may collect, use and disclose personal information about you so we can
perform our business activities and functions and provide quality customer services. You can view our Privacy Statement at
https://www.fultonhogan.com/privacy-policy/ 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This is an email from Fulton Hogan. We do not accept responsibility for any changes to this email or its
attachments made after we have transmitted it. We do not accept responsibility for attachments made by others to this email. 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this email (including any attachments) may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised
use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please advise us immediately and then delete
this email together with all attachments. 

VIRUSES: Fulton Hogan does not represent or warrant that files attached to this email are free from computer viruses or other
defects. Any attached files are provided, and may only be used on the basis that the user accepts all responsibility for any loss,
damage or consequence resulting directly or indirectly from use of the attached files. The liability of Fulton Hogan is limited in any
event to the resupply of the attached files. 
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